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DIAMOND ROSE NL
ACN 075 860 472

CHAIRPERSON’S LETTER

Dear Sharebolders,

I present Digmond Rose NI1.s Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2005, my first report ar chairman of

_YOHT COPIP.

Lhis seport covers a period of great importance fo the company and the events that occarred during the year bode

well for ifs future prospects.

Negatiations since December 2003 were finally concluded and ar o resull the company enfoys the support of
szgnificant tnvestors in conomerce and indnsiry tn the Usited States and Sonth America whe have injected over

$8.5 mullion into the company.

The company’s immediate objectives are lo tncrease ity inferest in the Crnanaco Project in Chile and advance the

project i o responsible and effective manwer.

Fhis may well be the last Awnnal Report presented as Diamond Rose as your board proposes fo change the nasme
of the company fo Golden Rose International 1imited — a name which better identifies the company and ifs

AETECTio.

There were significant personnel chawnges tn the companty ar both an executive and management level. Our new
team brings depth and excperince to the company in areas of corporate law and goversiance, geological expertise,

and financial management. We thank onr predecessors for thetr service fo fhe company.

I believe that the commitment of your new board well franslate to compasny progress and, tn time shareholder

JAHEOESS,

Yours sincerely

The Hon [Jnstice] Marcas Finfeld AQ C PhID

Chatrman

-
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Pramond Rose N1

REVIEW OF PROJECTS

GUANACO PROJECT - CHILE - 35.78% INTEREST

Background

I'n January 2003 Dismond Rose obtamed, through #ts subsidiary Golden Rose International Limited {GRIL}, an
optios to scquire the Guanaco pold-copper project in Chile from subsidiares of Kinross Gold Corporation
{Guanaco Project). At a general meeting of the Company held on 14 March 2003, the Sharcholders approved the

acquaisition by the Company of an interest in the Guanaco Project.

After sharcholder approval was obraiged, PrimeGlobal {the entity that was mtendmg to fund the acquisition), citing
an imminent war and market downrurn, advised the Compuny that it was unable to provide funds to complete the

purchase of the Guanaco Project.

Subsequently, an Argentinean investment proup, through a new company Guanaco Captral Hoeldmg Corporation
{GCH) {an entity under the effective control of Eduardo Elsztain, 2 prominent Soath American fund manager)
agreed to provide funds to complete the purchase. The apreement to fund the acquisition was condittonal on GCH
holding tile in the Guanaco Project pending an equitable distrtbution of equity being concluded and also on

Diamond Rose managing the project on terms and conditions to be agreed upon.

The Guanaco Project was sceuired from Companta Venturera Kinam Guanaco and Kmam de Chile Limited (wholly
owned substdiaries of Kinross Gold Corportation} by a compuny that is carrently wholly owned by Guanaco Mining

Company Ltd (Geanaco Mining).

In July 2013, 2 binding international arbitration determined that GCH should hold 31% of the equity 1n the
CGeanaco Project in rerum for an inttial investment of US$1,100,000 plus an additional US$000.000 expenditute on
the Guanaco Project.  Currently Guanaco Mining is owned 51% by GCH and 49% by GRIL. Diamond Rose has
a 73.01% interest tn GRIL and, accordingly, the Diamond Rose effective mterest in the Guanaco Project is

approximately 35.78%.

History
The Guanaco Diserict is situated on the western edge of the main Chilean porphyry copper belr approximarely
midway between Escondida to the north and El Salvador to the south.  The Guanaco property is located 200

kilometres (km) southeast of Antofagasta and about 30 km east of the Pan American highway.

The Guunaco region has produced in excess of 2 millkon ounces (ozs) of gold (Au) since frest discovery.,  After
discovery 1a 1878, intense explottation occurred between 1886 and 1939, Guanaco 18 reported to have produced 9.3
toanes (1) A 1938 and 3.7 £ Auin 1939 and 2 total of 30 £ Aa to the mid 1980%s. Copper s recorded a8 mined

berween 1928 and 1930, although no production detatls are available.

The Guanaco mne is 40 km from Meridian Gold's El Penon pold mine which has produced 320,000 ozs of As
annually at a cost of less than U58530 per oz, Guanaco s also 80 km from BHP Billiton’s Escondida mine, which

produces 1.2 million t of copper (Cu) annually and 15 one of the world's largest copper mines.

In 1991 Amax Gold Inc optioned the property and established a mineable reserve of 11.5 mullion rat 1.77 gram per
tonne {g/t) An. Open pit mining commenced 10 early 1993 along with conventional heap leaching and o Merrill
Crowe recovery plant. In 1997 the operatton was put into care and maintenance due to low gold prices and poor
metathepical recoveries related to copper i the ore. Averape pold prades from producnon at the ime of closure
were stated to he between 3 g/t and 4 g/t In 1999 Kinross Gold acquired Amax and the property was taken over
by 15 local subsidiary Kinam Guaraco.  GRIL exeeuted an option purchase apreement to acquire the property from
Kinross in September 2002, The option was finally exercised in March 2003, The Guanaco Project covers 150
squatre kilometres (sq km) of concessions, which exchide the Soledad claims, adjacent to the Guanaco mine, as well

as a few other minor third-party properties.
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Review of Projects

Current Status

The Guanaco mine is currently under care and maintenance.
Three open pif mines were opetated by Amax
¢ Dumbo and Defensa open pits exploming the Dumbo Defensa vein structure; and
¢  Perseverancia pit exploiting the Chilena vemn structure.
Substantial assets exist inchiding:
¢  crushing plant;
¢  heap leach piles containing 11 million tat 0.7 ¢/t Au;
¢  heap leach processing plant and equipment tnclading 2 Merstll Crowe recovery plant;
¢ admimstration block, labotatory, warchouse, mainrenance facilities and an accommeodation complex.
»  mobile equipment; and
»  substannal exploration dara and past production records.
Mineralisation and Resources
Orver the 150 sq km concession there are numerous untested gold and copper margets. Dailling, trenching, rock and
soil samphing, remore sensing techmiques and vanous geophysical methods have contnibuted a large amount of

available informanon as have access to the open pit excavations developed by prior owners and the underground

wotkings of the adjacent Soledad mining operation.

Most of the pold production has come from less than one-third of the known 3.5 km mineralized strike length of
the Dumbo-Defensa vern systemn.  The Dumbo-Defensa system s flanked by at least 10 other sub-parallel pold

bearing structures.

During late 1999 and early 2000 a wide spaced drilling programme wdentifted the Cachinalito depostt. Oa the

eastern flank of the Cachinalito system an identified vein system counld have resource potential.

Drifling undertaken by Amax and Kinross wdentifted potential for underground mineable mineralisation at the

following locations:
¢ Dumbo, between the west wall of the pit and the Soledad property boundary;
¢ (lachinalito, to the east of existing access and mined out stopes on the Soledad property; and

»  (hilena, agatn between the Soledad property where the vein has apparently been mined and the

Perseverancia open pit,

A number of deep holes below the Dumbo and Petseverancia pits have indicared a wide zone of enargite rich

copper-gold mineralisation.  An Amax esomate of this mmeralised zone quoted an inferzed resource of 42 milhon t

grading .8

Yo Cu and 0.6/t Aw ro 130 metre (m) depth below these nwo prts. This mineralisanton was stared to be

open o expanston in both seetke directions and to depth.

Based on the records of the previous mmng and processing operation, the heap leach piles were estimated to
contatn about 11 million t of 0.7g/t Au and previous test work sagpests that a proportion of this pold may be

cconomically recovered.
Total pold mineralised resources estimated for the Guanaco Project by Kinam was recorded as contatning 1.575
million ozs of gold.

These estimates were not prepared or classified to JORC CODE standards and will be the subject of detatled review

by the Company priot to proposed ongoing development stadies for the project.
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Pramond Rose N1

Site Programme

Duering the Year ending 30 June 20053, the following exploration and evaluation activities were undertaken:

Database

Information from Kinam Guanaco was input in the compater and all available information was organised.

Resourvces Estimation for diffevent arveas of the Project
An esnmation of the resources was performed for the mmeralised zones. These studies ndicate additional
toanages of low grade minetalisation (<71 g/t Aun) which has not been inchided in the resource data base at this

stage, and an increase in the Chilena veln resource potential

Sovting and Classification of Sanples
Sorting and Classification of Samples from previous campaigns was undertaken.
Dyvilling Cangpaign at Cachinaliio

A section of the Cachinabito deposit was drilled with reverse circnlation (RC) and some diamond core drilling.  The

objectives of the deilling programme were:
¢ o establish a possible main area of gold 1n the center of the Cachinalito deposit;
¢  toidentify the mineralized structures; and
¢ toidentify the continuity of mineralization.

A total of 19 holes of combined RC and diamond drilling was completed for 3445m.

Geological consultants Flellman and Schofield Pty Limited {H&S), wete contracted by Diamond Rose to produce an
estimate of the gold resoutce for the section of the Cachinalito deposit which was drilled.  The scope of the work
was to produce a 30 block model swtable for underground mine optimisanion.  The approach taken by H&S was

based on the G83 modelling software.

The model was sphir into two areas, based primarily on the differing prade charactertstics of each, over a strike length
of about 300m, and within a vertical mrerval of 3m.  No geolopical controls were applied.  The following table

totals the tesoutce estimates for this section of the Cachinalito mineralised zone, for 2 range of pold cut-off prades:

Cut-off tonies grade g/t ozs
.50 624,000 2.63 52847
100G 349 000 416 46,657
154G 2344000 5.61 42 200
2.00 185,040 6.63 39457
2.50 152,040 7.59 37085
3.00 115,040 896 33,143

The following conclusions were drawn from this estmation:

¢ The current average drill hole spucing 1n the deposit is madequate to map both the continuity and geometric

complexity of the pold bearing structures. The resource classification is directly affected.

¢ The requrements of the JORC CODE with respect to geological and grade continuity have aot been
satisfied in both subeareas, so the combined resouree remains un-classified. However the component of the

resource in one sub-area has been classified as inferred.

¢ Most drill hole orentations appear to be sub-parallel to the mineralised sercnires that are narrow and

dipping at a hiph angle.
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Review of Projects

»  Addinonal delling will be required o define the peological and stnectural controls on the mineralisation as

well a5 to provide adequate data to enable subsequent resource estimates to be classified as indicated or
hetrer.

Proposal for the Reactivation of Leaching Piles

The stockpiles were analysed to obtain mnformation to assess the potential pold recovery from the previously leached

stockpales.

Sale of broken vve and waste to Enami

Broken ore was sold to the Enamt smelting group. A total of 3,594 ¢ of mineral was sold with a net income {after
expenses and taxes) of U 813 578 504
Legal
An update has been carried our with the public/official agencies on environmental permiis and production permits.
A lepal and technical update has been started over the warer rights in order ro guarantee future water supply.
New Projects
Additional mining projects were evahuated in Chile and Argentina.
Proposed Guanaco Explorvation Programime
A programme s recommended o continue the stie nvestigations, inchiding tor
s reeevaluate and validate the previous ote tesource estimates inchwding the resales of deilling programmes;
»  test the heap leach piles;
»  infill existing drilling in mineralised zones.
*  test extensions of known veln structures;
review the existing mine data for all relevant supplementary geological maretial; and
»  commence regional exploration of the whole tenement area.

The estimates of the mineval resonrees of the Cavhinality deposit iv based on information compiled by Fettman and Schofield Phy Linited
(H &5 ) HES war an independent consultant to the Company and have the necessary exherionce for the style of miinerafisation and fype
of deposit snder considerativn and for the activity which they rndertonk, lo qualify as a Competent Pesson under the JORC Code. S

consents to the inclusion of the report in the form and contexct In which It afpears here.
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AUSTRALIAN PROJECTS

Broadbents (90% interest)

The Broadbents Mining Lease M 77/869 is located 200 km north of Southem Cross, Western Australia and covers
an ared of 64 hectares.  Previows work has defined an inferred tesource of approximarely 30,000 £ prading hetween
1.2 g/r and 2.73p/t gold within surface laterttes over an area of old mine workings. More recent surface sampling
over the mineralised zone confirmed results of previous exploratton.  The resules are reported to demonstrate the

high-prade natute of pold in surface hatetites over an area of approximately 50m by 40m.

It is proposed tor review all previous work to determine the viability of 2 confitmaton drilling, testing possible along-

strike continuity within the Mining Lease area and possible small scale development,

Bullabulling Project (95% interest)

The Bullabulling Project, located about 60 kilometres west-southwest of the Chty of Kalgoolie, is secured by eight
Prospecting Licence Applications by Golden Rose Pty Limited, 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Diamond Rose. The
project ares tenements cover an area of 1233 hectares (ha) in the pold mining area of Bullabulling, West Australta.

Planned work programmes are subject to granting of titles.

Most of the gold mmeralisation discovered and mined in the Bullabulling area has been located within near sarface
laterites. This mineralisation is believed to have been sourced from mineralised shear zones at depth. The known
near surface shear zones are characterised by biotite and carbonate alteration with zones of sulphide mineralisation

around the guartz veins,

Past explotation has been confined to the weathered rocks of the regolith. No deeper drilling is known to have

been done.

Initially Dizmond Rose intends to complete a structural interpretation based on detatled low level acromagneties and

satelitte tmagety. Follow up will comprise deep scout RC drilling with infilf deilling whete fustified.

Drysdale Project (100% interest)
Digmond Rose’s Drvsdale Project comprtses Exploration Licences 18073048, 3049, 3050 and 3051 covering a total
area of approxsimately 816 sq km and 15 located 1n the Western Australia Kimberley Mineral Field about 250 km west

of the rown of Kununuarra,

The wdentification by previous explorers of kimberite iIndicator minerals and both micro- and (oceastonal) macro-
dramonds supggests a probability that kimbesdite pipes and/or dvkes ocour within the Diysdale Project area.

The proposed follow.up exploration programme includes detatled re-evaluation of all previous macro-diamond,
micro-dizmond and indicator meral recovery locations to identify tarpet minor deainages, and the completion of

more detailed infill siream pravel sampling and where warranted loam sampling within the selected targer areas.
Diamond Rose s actively seeking a Joint Venrare Partoer to enable followup diamond exploration of this project.
Koolkynie Project (95% interest)

The Kookynie Project 15 located in the North Coolgardie Mineral Field bemng centred about 43 km southeast of

Leonora, Western Australia. It conststs of rwo Exploration Licence Applicattons E 40/197 and E 40/198 topether

with four Prospecting Licence Applications P 40/1112 and P 40/1116 to 1118 coveting a total area of 156 sq km.
Access can be easily gained via the sealed Kookynie-Leonora road and thence by numerous tracks.

The area of and around the project is underdain by rocks of the Norseman - Wilana Greenstone Belt that hosts many

major pold and nicke! sulphide deposies.
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Previous exploration has identified numerous alluvial and bedrock gold occurrences. In 1997 mterpretation deratled
acromapnetic sutrvey of the atea was done as well as a structural interpretation based on Landsat TM satelltte data

tmagery. This work has Indtcated many potential gold fargets.

Dizmond Rose intends to follow up all wentified tarpets, initally by soil sampling with partial dipest analyses with

geochemical anomalies being followed up by dritting.

Leonora Project (75% interest)
The Leonora Project comprises Explomtion Licence Applications E37/728 and E37 /729 covering a total area of
approximately #14.00 sq km. Tt is cenrred about 10 kilometres west of the gold mintng town of Leogora in the Mr

Margaret Mineral Field of Western Australia,

The ptoject atea 1s located n the Eastern Goldfields Region mmediately west of the vounger Archaean Notseman
Wihina greenstone belt succession. This belt hosts many major pold and nickel sulphide deposits mncluding the

Sons of Gwalia mine ar Leonora with production exceeding 2.5 million ozs of gold.

The southerly extension of the Sons of Gwalia Mine sequence through the easternmost three graticalar blocks of
Exploration Licence Appheatton E37/728 15 covered by current Mining Leases held by other parties.  The
tenements are underlain by pranites and there 1s Bmited evidence to suggest that potential exists for sipnificant

resource discovery at this stage.

Lake Raeside Project (70% interest)
The Lake Raeside Project application { £ 37 /736) covers 70 blocks and 15 located approximarely 45km north west of

{.eonora,

This is an under-exploted repion covering over 20 km of masked Archaean preenstone belts and the associated

Wildara Shear, which 1s a splay off the Keith Kilkenny Lincament.

Rocklea (100% interest)
Rocklea Project comprises Explortion Licence Apphication B4 /832 covering a total area of approximately 207.00
sq km and is located tn the West Pilbara Minetal Field of Western Australia,

The project area covers the southern half of the Archuean Rocklea Dome.  The exposed rocks in the central part of
this strictute comptise very old granites aad greeastones. These rocks ate overlain by interhedded basaloc and

sedimentaty rocks of the Fortescue Group.

The most significant previous work done within and adjacent to the project area was tron ore exploration by
Hamessley Exploration Pty Limted (“Hamersley”) within and adjaceat to the nottheastern part of current

Explortion Licence E47 /952

Numerous outcrops of limonite material straddle the Hardy River to the immediate north of the Rocklea Sration
Hemestead,  The largest mesa-form oceurrence, referred to as the “Southern Deposit” was first scout drilled in
1974, Seven hammer percussion holes were completed with 113 one metre samples being assayed. In 19782

further 12 petcussion holes totalling 41%m wete dslled on three west-northwest otlentared cross lines.

An indicated ore reserve was quoted at that time of 31 million tonnes prading 53.3% tron, 8.3% siltea, 2.1%
atlumnium and (.03% phosphorous with 2 loss on jgnitton of 11.4%.  This guoted reserve is not compliant with the

requirements of the JORC code.
About 60% of the southern limonite deposit lies within 147 /952. Hamessley commented that the composition of

this deposit might render it favourable for mixing with other Pithara tton ores.

Dismond Rose ts negotating with a Joint Venture partner with the necessary infrastructure within the Pilbura.
Such 2 partner should eamn equity by expenditure on delineation of JORC status reserves.  Diamond Rose whould

ensure that if tetains a substantial equity into the production stage.
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Mousnt Jerusalem (106% interest)
The Mount Jerusalem diamond peoject 1s located 1 northeastern NSW near Mullumbimby.,  The tenement area

covers the site of the discovery of 2 latge diamond in Coopers Creek in the 197(Fs.

Sampling programmes have been carried out by the Company to evaloate the potential of the project. Concentrates
from recent mini bulk sampling contain a broad ranve of pamets as well as sapphirine or pahotte, possibly high

pressure manerals of significance for diamond ocearrence.

The gamet compositions in the samples from Mt Jerusalem confirm nog-dismondiferous eclogite 1T factes rocks at
depth.  This indicares capture of high pressare rocks at depth by voleanic activiry, and further sampling may locate

the voleanic sources.

The proposed ongoing propramme ar Mt Jerusalem is to determine whether the deep origin garnets are a regional
feature associated with the plume telated Me Warning voleanie complex or whether they are related 0 2 specific

discrete source that can be located and bulk sampled for diamonds.

The method 1s to sample outside the specific tenement area where diamondiferous indicators were previously found
and see whether that catchment is the only area that contains these parnets. 1 ir 15, technology exises o locate the
spurce of deep origin marerial.  The lack of diamonds in sampling in the area supgests that the bulk sampling

method would be the only viable follow up method to search for the cleatly rare diamonds.

Walgidee Hills Project (100% intetest)
The Walpidee Hills Project compeises Exploration Licence B4/ 832 covering a toral area of approximately 42.00 sy
km and 15 located m the King Leopold Molile Zone of the west Kimberley Repion, Western Austealta. The project

is siteated abour 160km southeast of the own of Detby and 23 km north of Noonkanbah Catdle Station.

Berween 1997 and 2001 Diamond Rose |

numetrons micro and some macto diamond have been recovered no areas of economically sipnificant prade have

L conducted diamond exploration over the Walpidee Hills pipe. Although

been identiffed.  No exploration has been done since 2001,

The collective 1968 to 2061 expenditute of over §3.5 million on the Walgidee Hills lamproite has failed ro resulr in

the discovery of economically significant diamond prades.

The current opinton is that although there may be ateas of economic prade within the target tuffs thelr ideattfication
would prove costly.  Following deposition and subsequent erosion of the target bedded tuffs there oceurred a
period of extrusion of masstve lamprotie lavas.  The extent and thickness of the post crosion remnants of the taff

beds that lie beneath the overdying lavas are unkaown., The thicknesses of the overlying lavas are also unknown,
The Company is of opinion thar further exploration would be a high rsk exercise and cannot be justified.

Explortion Licence E04/832 will be telinquished.
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Dhirectors” Repeort

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Ditectors are pleased to present the following report for the financial vear ended 30 June 2003,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the consolidated ennty during the course of the frnancial year were diamond, pold and

base metal explotation
The Company 1s 2 company hmited by shares and mncorporated and domietled in Australia,

Detailed information on the Company’s operations duating the vear ended 3( fune 2005 has been released in the
Company’s announcements and teports to the Australian Stock Exchange and s avatlable for review on the

Company’s website at www.diamondrose.comau.
REVIEW AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Operating Results and Dividends

The consolidated entity's net loss, artributable to members for the vear ended 30 June 2005 was $3.304,999 (2004
§1,602 445,

No dividends of the parent entity or any entity of the economic entity have been pad or declared or recommended
sinece the end of the preceding financial vear. The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend in respect

of the reporting pettod.

Financial Position
The net assets of the economic entity have nereased by $5,504,282 from 30 Jane 2004 ro $4,978,717. This increase
was a result of complenon of rransactions approved by shareholders on 6 September 2004 culminating in the sssue

of 193232040 fully paid shares (at 4 cents per share) as detailed below.

The Company has the support of major internanional 1nstitutions and persons incladme Me, Eduardo Elsztain of

Arpentina and Messrs. Edpgar Bronfman and Michael Steinhardt of the United States of America.

The directors believe the Company is in 2 postiion to maintain its cutrent operations and has the support to increase

the its mterest m the Guanaco Project.

Significant changes in the state of affairs

The following stenificant changes in the state of affairs of the consolidated entity occurred during the financial year:

On 6 September 2004 sharcholders approved the change of scale of activities resuliing from the acquisition of an
interest in the Guanaco Project in Chile; the acquisition by Nileman Zone SA (“Nileman” is referred to as “Global
CGrold™ i the Notice of Meeting} of up to 103,766,980 shares from Vapera Pey Limired; the issue of up to 76,500,000
Shares to Nifeman at $0.04 per Share; and the ssue of up o 235,298 421 Shares to Nileman upon conversion of

converttble securities held by Nileman.

In Oetober 2004 the Company drew down the maximum amount avathable to it ($4,000,000) ander the terms of the
14 October 2004 Convertible Note {("Note™) and subsequently allotted 27,732,040 Fally patd shares with 55,464,080
attaching options upon exercise of the Note m settlement of ag amount of §1,109,281.60 advanced to the Company

putsuant to the terms of the Note.

In December 2004 the Company mereased 1fs equity in Golden Rose International Limited to 73.01% and,

accordingly, the Company's effective interest n the Guanaco Project is approximately 35.78%.

On 24 December 2004 shareholders approved the appointment of PKF as anditors of the Company. lames Jennings

retired as Director of the Company.

Page 8



Pramond Rose N1

On 17 January 2005 the Company issued 76,500,000 ordinary shares 1n Diamond Rose NL at 4 cents per share

pursuant to the approval obtined from shareholders on 6 Seprember 2004

On 9 March 2005 the Company completed the other transactions approved by shareholders on 6 September 2004,

Pnina Feldman and Richard Sheslow resigned as directors of the Company.

On 9 March 2005 a new Board was appointed with the Hon [Justice] Marcus Hinfeld as chairmun. The new board
brings depth and expetience to the Company in the areas of corporate law and governance, peological expertise, and

financial management.

The Company advanced $US3 806,082 to Guanaco Mining Company in ordet to develop the Guanaco Project. At
the balance date of 30 june 2005 the amount outstandmg s $5,001 422 plus nterest of 3117 748 (exchange rate
AUST = Us§0.761). Expenditure amounting fo $21,115 was incarred on behalf of Guanaco Mining Company and

was outstanding at 30 June 2005,
On 10 March 2005 the Company 1ssued 91,000,000 ordinary shares upon conversion of 4 cent options.

In Apeil the Company relocated 1és registered office and principle administrative office to swte 201, No. 80 Willam

Street, Sydney.

On 18 May 2005, GCH advanced $1,000,000 to the Company for its exclustve use, in consideration of a later issue

of securities,

On 26 May 2005 the Company’s securities were retnstated to trading,

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS, PROSPECTS AND BUSINESS STRATEGIES

The consolidated entity will continue to focas on precious mineral exploration activities with an emphasts on pold

and base metals.

Change of Name

The Company's primary objectives have changed from dismond and gemstone exploration to one predommantly
focused on pold exploration, both locally and overseas. Your Board proposes to recommend to shareholders that
the name of the Company be changed as soon as possible to Golden Rose Intesnational Limited which mote

accurately identifies the objectives of the Company.

Sharcholder Communication
Your Board 15 developing a shareholder communication policy which will include an upgrading of the Company’s
wehsite and regular newslerters to shareholders thar will keep shareholders and the market abseast of the Company’s

activities and developments.

Fundraising

As the Company’s exploration programs develop there will mevitably be a need for further Funds. The Company has
been criticised in the past for nor allowing shareholders the opportunity to purticipate in fundraising opportunities
and the Company’s new Board is keen that shareholders be given the first opportumiy to subscribe for any new

sectirifies that may be offered.

Acquisitions
The Guanaco Project i Chile represents the Company’s most prospective expl{)mtion project with the Company

%o. The Company is currently negotating with vattous stakeholders to secate the

holding an indirect intetest of 3578
acquisition of additional shares in order to increase the Company’s effective interest in the Guanaco Project to 49%

and higher. Sharcholders will be asked to approve certain acqudsitions.
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Further Likely Developments

Further mbormation about likely developments in the operations of the consoldated entity and the expected results
of those operations in fature Bnancial years has not been iIncluded in this report because disclosure of the

information would be likely to result in unreasonable prejudice tor the consolidated entity.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

There has nor arisen in the interval between the end of the financial vear and the date of this report any tem,
transaction or event of a material and unusual nature bkely, in the opinion of the directors of the Company, to affect

stpnificantly the operations, or the state of affairs of the consolidared entity, in Future finaacial years.

PERFORMANCE IN RELATION TO ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

The consolidated entity’s operations ate subject o stgntficant environmental tegulations under both Commonwealth

and State lepislation in relation o its exploration activities.

In Australts the consoldated entity’s mining exploration operattons are primarily concentrated in Western Australia,
There are sipnificant environmental reguidattons under the Western Aunstraltan Mining Act 1978 and Environmental
Protection Act 1986, Licence requirements telating to waste disposal, water and air pollution extst in relation to

mintng activities.

The Directors ate not sware of any significant breaches during the period covered by this reporr.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The Directors and Officers of the Company at any time duting ot since the ead of the financial year are/were:

Name and Qualifications Experience and Special Responsibilities

Cuprent Officers

The Hon [Justice] Marcus The Hon Marcus Einfeld 1s 2 former Justice of the Federal Court of
Einfeld AO QC PhD (Non- Australta, and the Supr&me. Courts of MNew South Wales, Western Australia,
Fixeeutive Director) and the Australian Capttal Tesritory. He presently serves as a Justice of a

number {.'}f oversess courts iﬂ an h()nomry C’:{p’:{cit}-’.

Prior to his appointment a8 a Judge, Dr Finfeld practised as a Queens
{Sentor] Counsel, for 10 vears and was 2 practising barrister in Australia and

the Untted Kingdom for 25 years.

He has advised some of Australta’s larpest companies and appeared in many
of Austzalia’s most famous cases across a broad range of subject matters
including commercial law, cogporations law, mdustrial law and workplace
relantons, compensation and personal fnpeey and criminal law (including

Ao COrporate frauds).

D+ Emfeld has also advised and appeared n cases tovolving company
mergers and takeovers, corpotate malfeasance, workplace relations and

tndustrial disputes and major corpotate and contractaal disputes.

He ts or has been Chatrman or Board member of a2 number of companies

tnclading Australian companies T Nominees Piy Limited and NR?

Foundation Ltd, UK substdiaries Hampden Asta Pacific Pty Limited and
Axiom Asta Pacific Pty Limited, and the South African company Banket
Quin Pre Lid.

Dr Emfeld regularly advises and lectures company boards and executives

and universities on corpotate governance, ethics, and soctal responsibility.

Appotated 9 March 2005
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Tetence V. Willsteed BE{MIN)
HONS BA FAUSIMM AMAIME
MAMICA (Non-Execunve Director)

Laura Rovner
MBA CPA-Arpentina {Cam Laude)

{Executve Director)

Pablo Kohen

MFin BEc {Cum Laude) {Executive

Directot)

Henry Kinstlinger

{Company Secretary)

Former diveclors
Mres Pnina Feldman

{Former Executive Ditector)

Richard Sheslow

{Former Non-Executive Director)

James Jennings

{Former Non-Executive Director)

My Willsteed is 2 mining engineer who has, since 1973, been the principal of
consulting mining engineers Terence Willsteed 8 Assocates. His forty-year
careet in the mininy industry has inchided senior line operational and
engineering postiions with Zinc Corporation, Mt Isa Mines Lid and
Consolidated Goldfields Led. In his consulting experience Mr Willsteed has
been mvolved in the assessment and development of a wide range of
mmeral, coal and ol shale projects, and has participated 1o the manapgement
of developing and operating mmneral projects both i Australia and
internationally. He holds 2 Bachelor of Enpineering [Mining] Honours and

Bachelor of Arts from The University of (Queensland.
Appotated 9 Murch 2005

My Willsteed 15 a director of Climax Mining Ltd {appotnted 1990,
Kimbesley (il NL (appointed 26 November 2002); and Goldsearch Limited
(appointed 2 faly 2004).

AMs Rovner holds a Masters degree in Business Administration (MBA) from
the Queensland University of Technology and is a certified accountant from
University of Buenos Alres (Argenting). She is an accountant, with
tnternational expetience n the mining industry. She wotked for six years for
Minera Alambera Limited, an Argentinean Gold and Copper concentrate
producer, owned by Nstrata, tinclading twelve month secondment to Mount
Esa Mine (MIM), Ernest Henty Mine {Cloncatry (Jld), and MIM corporate

offices in Brisbane Australia,
Appotated 9 Murch 2065

Mr Kohen holds a Masters degree in Finance (Corporate Finance) from the
University of CEMA {Arpenting) and Bachelor of Eeonomics depree from
the Universtiy of Buenos Aires {Arpenting). He is 2 financial analyst, with
extensive expeticnee in analysis and fnancial modelling in the private sector
both mrernationally and 1n Australin (BMF Asset Management Py Led). His
previous appointments have resulted in substantial benefits o shareholders
through the implementation of cash flow modelling, acquisition and tender

management.
Appotated 9 March 2005

Ay Kinstlinger has been actively involved In the financial and cotporate
management of a number of public companies and non-povernmental
otpantsattons for the past ten years. He has worked with Diamond Rose

since 1997 and as Company Secretary since 1999,

Appointed October 1996 - Resigned 9 March 2005

Appointed October 1997 - Resigned 9 March 2005

Appotated October 1999w Retired 24 December 2044
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DIRECTORS MEETINGS

The number of Directors” meetings (including meetings of committees of directors) and number of meetings

attended by each of the ditectors of the coasolidated entity during the financial yvear are:

Directors’ meetings

Auadit Committee meetings

Remuneration

Committee meeting

Director A B A B A B
The Hon [Justice]
) e ’ i O 1 1 1 1
Marcus Finfeld+
Terence Willsteed+ 6 6 1 1 1 1
{.aura Rovaert+ 4] & 1 i
Pablo Kohea+ 6 6 1 1 1 1
Mrs P Feldman < g * *
Richard Sheslow G G 1 1
James Jennings 8 g 1 1
A Number of meetings attended.
B - Reflects the number of meetings held during the time the director held office duting the year.
* Not a member of this commitree
+. Appointed ¢ March 2005
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OPTIONS

Duering or stnce the end of the financial vear, the Company has not granted options over umssued ordinary shares to

any Ditector.

UNISSUED SHARES UNDER OPTION

At the date of this report unissued ordinary shares of the Company under option, all of which have vested are:

Grant Date . . i Numbert under
Expiry Date Exercise Price .
Option

8 Tune 2001 8 June 20406 4 cents 143,637
14 October 2004 14 October 2009 4 cents 8856,343
5 December 2000 31 December 2005 1 cents 3000 000
11 Pecember 2002 30 November 2007 12 conts 25 000 000
5 December 20410 31 December 2005 20 cents 2,700 00
8 June 2001 8 Tune 2006 2 conts 19,250 {5k}
20 lune 2002 20 Jume 2007 20 conts 11,122 850
11 December 3 November 2007 28 conts 44,245,110
14 October 2004 14 October 2008 2 conts 27732040
5 December 20410 31 December 2005 38 conts 3,650 0

Fotal 143,700,000

Shares issued during ot since the end of the year as a result of the exercise of options

Number of shares issued: 91 ({000

Amount paid on each share %0104

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS

The Company has not, duting or since the end of the financial vear, tn respect of any person who is ot has been an

officer or auditor of the Company or a related body cotporate:

¢ Indemnifted ot made any televant agreement for mdemnifving against a Hability incurred as an officer,
including costs and expenses in saccessfally defendiag legal proceedings; or

¢ Paid or agreed to pay a premium in respect of @ contract nsuring agatnst o hability incarred as an officer for

the costs or expenses to defead lepal proceedings.

INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

The relevant mrerest of each director n the share capital of the Company, as nottfied by the directors o the
Australian Stock Exchange in accordance with S205G(1) of the Corporations Act 2001, at the date of this report is

as follows:

Director Direct shares Indirect shares Options
The Hon [Justice] Marcus Finfeld® Nil 257 893,301 109 066 381
Ference Willsteed Nil Nil Nil
Lavta Rovner Nil Nl nk
Pablo Kohen Nl Nl nil

* The Hon [astice] Marcus Emfeld s a director of Global Gold (formetly Nileman Zone §A) which holds the shares and

opttons noted above,
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REMUNERATION REPORT

Remuneration Policy

The consoldated entity has a Remuneration Policy which atms to ensure remuneration packages of Board Members
and semor executives properly reflect the person’s duties and responsibilities and level of performance and that
remuneration Is competitive tn attracting, tetaining, and motivating people of the highest quality.

Te pive effect to this policy the consolidated entity reviews avatlable information which measures the remuneration
levels in the varions laibour markets in which it competes. The expectation of the consolidated entity 15 that, fora
particular grade of employee, the total fixed compensation will be at the median level of the relevant marker.
Executives are entitled to participate in the employee share and opion arranpements. No shares or options wete

issued to execurives duting the year ended 30 June 2003,
There is no petformance-based component to executlve femuneration.

Details of Remuneraiion for Year Ended 30 june 2605

Details of the nature and amount of cach major element of the emoluments of each director and senior execuative of

the Company are:

Specified Directors Salary . )
and Fees Options issued Super Total
$ $ $ $

Non-Executive
Terence Willsteed G000 - - GO
The Hon [Justice] Marcas Einfeld 3,008 - - 40004}
Exececutive
Laufra Rovner 34,551 - 38T 37638
Pablo Kohen 3408 - 2 806 34215

Total 165,960 5,893 165,960
Former divectors

The following wete ditectors of the Company duting the financial vear eading 30 June 2005,

Specified Directors Salary and Fees Options issued Super Total
£ $ $ £

Non-Executive
Richard Sheslow 2100 - - 214}
James Jennings 2100 - - 2,100
Executive
Mrs Feldman 167500 - - 167 3

Total 171,760 . - 171,700

Employment contracts

The employment contracts for executive Ditectors are not for any fixed term.

Sydney Talmudical College Associanon (STCA) provided corporate, commetcial and marketing services to the
Company and has recerved fees of $203 5300 duriny the financial year ended 30 June 2005 (2004: $244,200). The
contract with STCA was terminated on 9 March 2005, STCA also emploved Me H Kinsthnger and provided his
services as company sceretary. Mr Kinsthnger’s services are now provided under a new contract with the Company

which conclades 31 March 2007,
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PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF COMPANY

No person has applied for leave of Court to brang proceedings on behalf of the Company or intervene m any
proceedings to which the Company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the Company for

all of part of those proceedings.

The Company was not 2 party to any such proceedings duting the year.

NON-AUDIT SERVICES
The following amounts were patd or are payable for non-audit services provided by:
PKEF Techateal Assistance reparding accounting princtpals and financal report disclosate §7.825

The Directors ate sansfied that the provision of non-audit services during the vear by the auditors is compatible with

the geaeral standard of independence for auditors imposed by the Cotporations Act.

The Daectors are satishied that the provision of the non-audit services did not compromise the auditor independence
requirements of the Corporations Act because the deciston as to whether or not to accept the advice provided was

made by management of the Company.

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the vear ended 36 June 2005 has been received and can be found on

page 16,

Sipned in accordance with a tesolution of the directors.

The Hon [Justice] Marcus Einfeld AO QU PhD

Chatrman

Sydney, 30 September, 2005

Attribution

Aspects of this report that relate to Mineralisation, Mineral Resources or Ore Reserves are based on information
compiled by persons who are Fellows or Members of the Australian Institute of Mining and Merallurpy and/or the
Austealian Institute of Geoscieatsts, and have sufficient relevant expertence of the actvity undertaken and of the

mineralisation style and type of deposit described.

They qualify as Competent Persons as defined in the 1999 Edition of the “Australasian Code for Reporting of
Identified Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves” (JORC Code). A list of the names of the Competent Persons 15
available upon request. The above statement fairly reflects the reports prepared by these Competent Persons and
has been prepared by TV Willsteed, BE [Min], Hons BA FAusIMM as Competent Person for Diamond Rose NL.
Mr Willsteed consents to the mchision in this report of the matters based on their information in the form and

context tn which it appears.
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Chartered Accountanis
& Business Advisers

NSW Partnership
ABN 83 236 985 726

tevel 10, 1 Margaret Street
Sydney NSW 2000

DX 10173 Sydnay Stock Exchange NSW

Tel.  B1 29251 4100
Fan: 61 29240 9621

winw. pkicom.au

LigbiEy i fmited by INe ACCOUNans
St apreiwsd untss Tha
Prodessional Siandands Aot 1404 (NSW)

Lead auditor’s independence declaration
Under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001

To the Directors of Diamond Rose NL

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and betief, in relation fo the audit for the year
ended 30 June 2005, there have been:

i. no contraventicns of the auditer independence requirements as set out in the
Corporations Act 2001 in relation fo the audit; and

ii. no contraventions of any applicable code of professicnal conduct in relation to the
audit.

PKF

g““‘ oo ‘ / b»-ﬂé.,_.\_ .
B R Gordon Sydney
Partner Dated: 30 September 2005

Page 16



Pramond Rose N1

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
DIAMOND ROSE NL AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

Note

Revennes from ondinary activities 2
Borsowing costs expenae 3

Pleprecuanion and amortization

Compensation For cancelation of
ITHAZCITTOND BITeCTIeH

Faplosation and evaloation expesdiuse
Prowision for dininution of loans

Write down of non-current mvestments (o
recoverable amoune

Reversal of provision for dimmution of
HIVESTITIenE M agsoctde

Foan forgivencss to controlled entity

Adminmtration expenses
Shure of ner fosses of associates using the
cquity method

Loss from ordinary activities before
related income tax

Isnenme tax benefit relating 1o ordinary
AcEvities

e

Net {loss)

Net Joss} attribuiable. to outside equity
interest

Net oss} attabukable to members of the
parent onty

Buaste and difuted loss per ordmary share

Er gt 1rariqgr ] ge T4r I PR "

for nsang thie cquity method {cent por P
share)

Consolidated

Company

(2,320)

(29.891)
(357 963 (60,363)
(473,617 (420,967

(1 090,389 (639,009)

(1,957,287} (1,150,827

(1,957,287} (1,150,827

(1,602,245 (1,150.827)

The above Statemeants of Financial Performance should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 17



Financial Statements

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DIAMOND ROSE NL AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AS AT 30 JUNE 2005

é Consolidated EHnpAny
CLRRENT ASSILS
Cash assers 2441 34,598
Reeeivables 8 1143
FOYPATL CURRBENE ASSIITS 46,774 44,71
NON-CLRRENT ASSHIES
Receivables 8 GBE BN 1,275,794
Orther financiad assets 9 1,244 330
Intangibles 18]
Plang and equiprment Tt 19853
Faxploragron and evaluation . .
expenditure 12 1,976,226 146,977
FUYPAT NON-CURRENT ASSETS 204,02 2706 950
FOYFATL ASSHES 2.751,691
CLERRENTTIABILITIS
Payables 3 1,394,222 1,394 222
Enterest bearing labilities 14 -
FOYPAL CURRENT IIABILIFINS 1,394,222 1,394 222
NON- CURRBENT LIABHLIITHS
Payables 13 - -
Interest bearing liabilities 14 1,883,054 1,883 034
FOYFAT NON-CURRENT LIABILITTHS 1,883,054 1,883 034
FOYFATLBIABILYITRS 3,277,256
NET ASSHTS
FOLITLY
Congributed equity 15 29,463,644 29,463 644
Fuaguity - share capital posiching issuc 15 -
Accumulated losses 16 (33440827 {29 989,208
Ouesade equity mterest (ORD 18 -
Reserves 17 451 618

FUYPAL BEOQUITYY

The above Statemeants of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 18



Pramond Rose N1

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

DIAMOND ROSE NL AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

Cash flows from opecating activities

Cash payments m the eonrse of
OPCTAHONS

Interest recerved

Barrowing cost pasd
Net cash provided/used in operating
activitics

Cash fows from invesiing activitics

Payment for plant and equpment

Payment for vestment,

Proceeds from ssue of shases

Payments for exploration and
evabuation expenditure

Tenans & associate

Tenans o comtrobled entities

Loans to relaked pasties
Net cash provided/ wsed in investdng
activitics

Cash Aows from financing activities

Proceeds from selated party loans

Proceeds from msue of securities

Irrevocable capttal contribution on

account of 2 Future Bsae of eguity

SCCUrHIcE

Repaymient of welated party loans
Net cash used/ provided by financing
activitics

Netinerease wy cash held

Cash ot the begmining of the finaneia

e

Cash at the ead of the Bnancial vear

Consolidared

Note

(207 766}

(213,193)

806, 404

(946 067
2.878)

(1,109 3023

(1,251,787

1,476 546

24 1,478,346

13,366

Company

(36,9513
1,723

(2,320

(561,54%)

(139,607)

(2.878)
(114,447)
(646,643)

(903,575)

1478546

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

1,478,346

13,223

21373

34 398
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DIAMOND ROSE NL AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

1. Summary of aceounting policies

Fhe fimnancal repost 1 2 general purpose financial report which has been deawn up 1y accordance wirh Acconating Standasds,
other authoritaive pranouncements of the Australizn Acconnting Stndards Board, Urpent Basues Gooup Consenses Views and
the Corposations et 2001,

{a) Basis of preparation

Fhe financial repost 15 2 geperal parpose nancial report that bas been prepased m accordance with Accouming Standards, Uggont
Issues Group Consensus Views, other anthosttative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Sandards Board and the
Corporations Ad 2001,

The financl wepot cove
Pramond Rose N

the coonomic entity of Diameond Rose NI and controlled entaties, and as an individuad parent entaty.
-5 4 listed public company, incorporated and domscied in Anserabia,

Fhee financial roport has been prepared on an accusate basts and 3 based on histoncal coses and does not kake into accoun,

chanping money values or, except whese stated, comrent vaduations of non-cursent assets, Cost 13 base

saliees of the
consideration piven tn exchange for assets,

Fhe following 15 a sommary of the matertal accouning policies
report. 'Fhe aecounting policie

adopted by the cconomic ettty m the preparaton of tie fnagcsl
s have been conststenthy apprlied, unless othenwise stared,

(b} Operating cycle

An operating cycle of 12 months has been used as the basts for Wdentifeing current assets and cursent labilinies 1 the Statement of
Frsancel Posision,

{c} Recoverable amounts

Fhee careving amoungs of non-cioorent assets do pot exeeed the net amounts that are expected to be recovered through the cash
inflows and ourflows arismg from continned use and subseguent disposal, The exprected net cash flows incduded sy determntag

the recovenabie amounts have bees discounted to therr present valoe,

Where a group of assets wodk together to geneeate net cash miflows the recoverable amount tost 13 applied to that group of assets,

{d) Going concern

FThe Company and its contratled enties meoursed adoss of $3.304 999 for the vear ended 30 June 2005, Incuded s non-carrent
assets are amounts due from Guanaco Mistng Company Limied amounting to $5, 134,336 and, in addition, goodwill refating to
the Guanaco Minmg project of $432.549,

Fhe on gonye viadadity of the consobdated entiy and the secovertadin
profect. The Dhrectors helieve that the project wall be altimately suce
Fraancial Report at thedr reenverable amount.

of iks non-current assets 15 dependent on the success of the
ul and ehat the non-current assees are wcluded in the

FThe fiancial seport has been prepared om the basts of a potng concern. This basis presumes thae funds will be avalable to fiance
Futrere operations, project expenditure explomation commitments and to repay Habiities and that the sealisation of assets and
settlernent of liabidities will oceur in the nomal course of busmnesa, The Divectors believe that the consolidated entity will be able
tor frened future operations through equity sy, and sale or joine ventiony of mterests held m minesal tenements and projects.

At the date of this report other sources of funds are being sought to fund future working capital requirements of the Company,

‘Fhe Pmectors belie

ve that they will be successful in saising suffident funds o engere thar the Company can continue o meet its
debsts as and when they become due and pavable. However, 1 addistonnd funds are not mised, the pomng concern basis may not be
approprrate with the resule that the company may have to realise its assets and extingosh its habilsties other than b the ordeary
course of business and i amonsts different from those stated in the Peianeid] Repeort, No aBowance for such crrciemstances has
been made m the Financial Repot.

HE

{e} Principles of consolidation

A conrroled eniity 13 any entity controlled by Diamond Rose NL. Comtral exists where Dlamond Rose NE hag the copacity to
dommsate the decisson-makang m relation to the Ananctal and operatay policies of another entay so that the other entny operates
with Dimaond Rose NE to achieve the objectives of Damond Rose N1 A st of controlled entides s contamned m Note 22 to the
Anarcial setemonts.

Al inger-company balances and framsactions betweens onities & the connomic entity, inchuding any anredised profis on los
have beess elminated on consolidation.
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Chutside interests m the equaty and results of the eatities that are controlled are shown 2z 2 separate stem i the consolidated
Bnarcaal report,
Controlled entities

‘Fhe financrl statemenes of controlled entivies are meluded from the date control commences until ghe date control conses,

Associates
Associates are those entities over which the consoldated entity exercises sipsificant influence,

In the consolidated financial statements wrvestments in assocmtes are accounted for usng equity accountasy prineiples.
Invesiments in agsocites are cacrled ot the keaver of the eguity amonnt and recoverable amoune “Fhe consolidated enty’s equiey
accounted share of the associates net profit or foss @8 recognised i the consolidated statement of financal performance from the
date sagmficant mthuence commences ungtl e date sipnificant influence ceases.

{fy Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of poods 13 recogntsed when control of the goods has passed o the buyer, the amonst of revenue can be
measured rofindby and it s probable that it will be received by the Company,

Iaterest vepenite

Interest sevenue Is cecopnised as 1t acerues, taking fnto account the effective vield on the fmanciad ass

Sale of non-curvent assefs

The gross proceeds of non-current asse sales are meloded as revenue ak the date control of the asset passes
when an uneondinonal conteact of sele 8 symed.

tey the buyer, nsually

Fhee gans o toss on disposal 13 caleulated as the differenice betweens the carsving amount of the asset ak the ame of the disposad and
the gt proceeds on disposal,

Recetvables and pavables are stated with the amount of G mcluded.

Fhe net amnount of GET recoverable fromn, oo payable to, the A1 s incduded a8 2 current asset or lindaliey m the starement of
Bnarcial prositioe,

Uash flows are included in the staterment of cash flows on a gross basts. The GST components of cash flows arsing from
investing and financing activities which are recoverable from, or pavable 1o, the A'TO are chissified as operating cash Bows.

{hy Explotation and evaluation expenditure
Faplosation and evaluation expendstune costs are accumudated e resprect of cach separate area of Interest,

Faplosetion and evaduation costs are carred forward where nght of tenure of the area of nsterest 18 current and they are expected
tor b recouped through sale or successtul development and explottation of the area of interest, or, where cxploation and

evalugtion activities i the area of meerest have not vet reached a stage thae permits reasonable assessment of the exstence of
ccomormically secovemble reserves.

Y

When an area of tnterest s abandoned or the directors decide thae s 13 not commercind, any accumeutated costs mrespect of that
area are written off in the finaccial pesod die deasion s made

(i) Intangibles

Goodwill

For o BusHicss or for an

Goodwil and goodwill on consolidation age atially recorded ot the amount by which the purchase price
owenesship mgerest in o controdled entity exeeeds the faw value antsbuted to its ner assets af date of acguasition. Both puschased
goodwill and goodwil on consoldation ase amortsed on a stragghy e basis over the peaod of 10 vears, 'Phe balasees are
reviewed ancuadly and any balance representing future beaefits for which the reabisation 13 constdered o be no longer probable are
writbers off,

Joint ventures

wpenditure mcnrred in rebation to carning the consolidated catity's benefscial wterest under Joant Ventuse agreements ase carred
forward to the extent that manapement consider daut it s probable ehat future cconomic benefits will eventuate and can be

measered refiably,

Where these benefits cannot be messured seliably, these coses are fully provided form the financel pertod.
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(k) Investments

Conltrolled entilies

Tnvestment in controdled entities are carvied i the Company's fimancial statements at the fower of cost and recovenmble amount,
Associates

Tnvestments in associite companics are reeognised in the Anancial statements by applving the cquity method of accounting.
Other enlities

Invesiments i Bsted entires are carded at the lower of cost and recoverable amount, bensg o Directons” valuation based on market
valoes a3 the dme of the valeation, Dividends are brought wo account as they are recerved.

Tnvesuments 10 other unbisted cotitles are carmed ae the lowers of cost and cecovenble amount,
(I} Property, plant and equipment

Recoverable amount of non-curvent assels palued on cost basis

FThe careying amaounts of non-coirent assers valned on the cost basts other than caploration and evaluation expenditure carned
forward, are reviewed to determine whether they are i excess of their recoverable amaouny ae balasiee dare, L the CACTYING Aok
of 4 nens-current asset exceeds 168 recoverable amount, the asset is wrtten down to the Toser amaoune The wote-down 15

recowmmsed s an expense in the et profit or Joss ms the seportiy pertod i whick it occoss,

Tn assessing recovemble amounts the relevant cash flows have not been discounted w thelr presene value.
{m) Depteciation

Usefid lives

AR non-currene assess have lenited wseful Hves and are depreciaced on a steaiphe line basis over thelr estimated useful lives.

Eleprecaanon ad amostisabon sates and methods are reviewed annually for appropriatencss. When changes are made, adjustiments
are reflected prospectively tn current and future perods oy, Depreaation and amostisation are expensed, except to the extent
that they are mcluded in the casrving amonnt of another asset as an sllocason of production overheads,

e deprectation rate usoed for plant and cquapment s hevween 1% - 2004,

{n)} Translation of foteign currency items

Fxcept for forenn cumrency conteacts where the exchange rake s fmed, cach asset, abidity, soem of cquity, revenie or expense is
recoprmsed and teanslated using the spot rate a1 the dake of the transaceion,

A asset or Babahity artsing under a foreyn currency contract where the exchange rake = fixed 13 recognised and eranslated using
that Hxed exchange rate.

Forelpn currency moneiary stems oudstandnsgr ot the seposting date are teanslated at the spot rate at the reposting date,

Fxchanpe differences are recognmsed as revenues or expenses monet profit or loss in the penod m which exchange rates change

except for qualifiing assers and hedpe eransactions,

An exchanpe diffesence arising in respoct of @ foserm currency monetary wem which s dizeetly attributable 1 the acguisition,
constructon or production of a qualifving asset s, net of the off
of e asset,

fects of 2 hedpe of the monetary tem, capsiabised ag past of the coss

{0} Cash
For the purpase of the sfigement if cash flows, cash includes:

- cash on hand and ot call deposits with banks or fiancal istiiudons; and

- Investrnents i money market mstromenes with le

than 14 days materiey,

{p) Taxation

Fhe consolidared entity adopts the income statement Habidity method of wx effeer accounting,

Teome tax expense 1 caleslated on operatiny profa adjnsted for permanent differences between taxable and aceonnting meome.
‘Fhe wx effece of thming differences, which arise from items being brought o accouns in different pertods for income tax and
actounting purpises, i carrled forwand in ehe statement of fmancia position o a funire Income tax benefit or a provision for
deferred meome fax

Future income tax benefns are not brought to acoownt ualess reabization of the asset 5 assure
income tax benedies relating to tax losses are only brought to account when ther re

capital losses 18 not reeorded nndess cealisation 18 virtually cortatn.

1 beyvond reasonable doubt. Fukure
lisation s virteally cortamn, Phe mx effect of

Tax consolidation

For the papases of mwome mx, Damond Rose NE and its controlled eatities propose not to foomn a tax consolidated group. The
individeat companies will continne to odge tax returns indepondently of each athen
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{q) Acquisition of assets

Al assets acquared including plant and equipment are it
the fatr vabue of cosstdenation provaded plus merdesial oo

ally reconded af thewr cost of acquisttion at the date of acgesition, belag
ts derecely attnbutable to the sequisition,

Fapenditure s onbe recopaised as an asset when the enty controls Tuture economic benefies as a resule of the coss meumed, it is
probable that those future cconomic benetits will eventuate, and the costs can be measured relmbly,

{ry Receivables

‘Frade accounts recervable, amoums due from related parties and other ¢

rivables represent the poncpal amounts doe st badance
date plus acerued Interest and fess, where applicable, any unearned income and provisions for doubeful accounts.
{s) Accounts payable

Accounts payable represent the princpal amounts outstanding of balanee date phus, where applicable; any aecrued interest,

(¢ Provisions

A provision 1§ recognised when there 3 a lepad, equitable or construetive obligation as o result of 2 past event and it 13 probable
that 2 fukure sacrifice of cconomie beanefits will be regered to seatle the oblpanon, the desng and amowse of which is uncestam,

{u) Financial instriments issued

Where fuancl mstruments, such as convertible notes ssued by the Company, give rise (0 o contractual obligation o delives cash
tr the holder they are classsfied as Ibilities to the exient of the obBpation

Where the fingroial insteamenes are redeemable ar the option of the holder, redeemable at o fixed date or perpetual instooments
with cumulative tnterest oblipations, the proceeds recetved are classtiiod a8 a labiliy and redaved disteibutions as interest expense.

Where the fianciad nsteoments are redeemable but either the holder or the Company bas an option 1o convert them into osdinasy
shares of the Compane, they are classified as compound mstrements, The lability component 13 measured as the present value of
the proseipal and merest obligations, discounted at the prevading market rate for o sedlar kability thar does not have an cquty
component. FPhe residual of the net proceeds received on issuing the instroments 18 classified as equity,

Tnterest expense on compound nstroments & determined based oo the labiliy component and meludes actual mterest paid to

hedderns,

{v) Leases

Fense payementes for operating leases, where all the sisbs and benefits semain with the Jessor, are changed as expenses m the periods
i1 which they are mcnrred.

{w) Borrowings

Bank loans are reengmised w the financal statements on the basts of the nominal amouts outstanding ag balance date plus
accrued meerost

Elebontures are recopnised i the financd statements on the basis of the net amonnts secesved atter ssnance costs and ateer
adjustinent for any promium o discount which s amortised and included 3 interest expense over the bife of the scourity o it
Mgty

Borvowing costs

Borsownip costs are recopnised as an expense in the period m which they are mcusred exoept borrowing coses that are directly
astribetable o the sequisstion, construction or production of an asset that neeessarily takes o substantial pertod to get ready for its
intended wse/sale, B this case the borrowing costs are capitabised as part of the cost of the asset.

{x) Impact of Adopting Australian Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards

Dramond Rose NE 15 m the process of transitioning its sccountay policies wnd financil seporting from cusrent Australian

Aceounting Standards {AGAATY o Australin cquivalents of Internanonad Francal Reporting Standards (ALFRS} which wall be
apphicable for the inancial vear ended 34 June 2006, The Company has prepared an opentng balanee sheet in accordance with
AIFRS as at 1 huly 2004, the Company’s sransieion date o ATFRS. This will form the basts of accounting for AIFRS i the fure,
and i3 required when the Consoludated Fotity prepares its fiest fully ATFRS comphiant financal seport for thie vear ended 30 June
2006

Set o below are the key areas where accounting policies are expected to change on adoputon of AIFRS and the best estmare of
the guantitatve impact of the changes oo torad equitty ag ot the date of transmion and 3 fune 2005 and on nee boss Bor the vear
erded 3 June 2005, No matenal ipact 15 expected in refation to the staternent of cash flows,

Fhe figures disclosed are management’s best estimates of the quantitative mapact of the changes as ae the dote of preparsing the 30

June 2005 financial repost. The actual effects of trnsition eo ATFRS may differ from the esthmages disclosed due wor

fa} ongoing work bemng undertaken by the AIFRS project tearry
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by potental amerdments g ATFRS and Inteepremtions theseof being ssued by the standard-setters and THRIC; and

{¢f emenging accepted praceice B the nterpremtion and applhcation of AIFPRS and UG Tnterpretations,

Inpestmenis tn Associales

Einder AASE 128 “lovestments i Associates” the mvostor™s interest in an associate includes not omly the careving value of the
investmens bat also fong term interests such as uiseeured bonp—term losns wd seeetvables. As such the consolidated entity’s
interest i CGuansen Mining Company Lanted would amount to 55,551,909 being the ussecured long-tesm loan of $5,140.336

together with the carrving vadue of the mvestment of $411.5735 Under existing Austeadion GAAP the investrent i the assocte 18
restricied to the carrving value of the investment.

Axa resubt, when equiry acconnting for the investor's share of Josses in an associate under AIPRS, losses are allocated not only
against the carrving value of the Investimene but also the carrying amount of fong-term unsecured loans,

Fhe consolidated entity’s share of Guanaco Mining Company Pinuted’s Tosses under AIFRS, and therefore the effect on the

vy vadue of the Joan to Guanaco Mmtag Company Lirmited 2 at 30 June 2005, 13 in the process of boeing determined.

Iacone fax

Ol transation ko ATFRS the balance sheet method of wax effect sccounting will be adopied, sather than the Tehiliy method applied
currently under Austealzn GAAPR

Uinder the balancre sheet approach, income tax on the profi and loss for the r comprises corrent and defersed taxes, Focome tx
will be recognised i the Income Statement except to the extent thae it u’]‘lfcd ke themns recognised derectly in equity, s which case

it will be recognised in eguaty.

Exeferred max s provided usingr the balance sheet labilsy method, providasg for temporary differences between the careying
arnewnib of assets and labiliies for fiancial reposting purposes and the amount used for Boaion purposes. A dederred wax asaet
will be recopnised ondy to he extent that 1t g probable that futere taxable profit will be avalable again the asset can be atlised,
Ereferred fax assets will be reduced 1o the extent it 15 no longer probable that the selated tax benefnr wall be realised. Diamond Rose
NTL 18 i the process of fialsmy s ncome tx weturns i respect of prior perods and will assess the mpace of ATFRS, i oy,

once His process i complote.

Financial Instivments

2y

Fhe Company has ele
cOmpratl

cted e adopt the exemption provided s AASB “First time adoption of AIRS” w0 aor restate

i for AASBI3Y “Financd Instrements: Recogmition and Measurement™, Consequentally there are no expeeted
acjustynents 1 relation 10 bnancel mstrements af gansitton date or for the vear ended 30 June 2003 ax current AGAAP 13
expecied to continue o apply,

Repenae

Lrader AIFRS, the revenue recopntsed in redation ko the sale of non-cosrent assets 13 the ner gain on the sale, Under AGAAP the
graas proceeds from the sale are recognised as revenne and the carsvisg amount of the assets sold g recogntaed as an expoense,
FThere 15 no enpact on the set profi from the difference 1 the ATFRS and AGAAP freaement.

Consolidated Company

2 Revenue from ordinary activities

Other Revenues:

Froer operating afinifies

Iterest — revenue from
Assocated company

(rher parties

3 Loss from ordinary activities before
income tax expense

ey Loss from ordinary activities before income tax
expense has been avvived at after
charging/ ferediting) the following items:

Diepreciation of plant and equipment 29 891 29 891

Amortization of poodwill
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Consolidated Company

29,891 29,891

Borrowing costs — ulttmake parent comparny
Borsowing costs — related parties

Bosrowing costs — ather

Operatuy lense expense - ednimom jease
PrRvICets

&} Bevenae and Net Gainy
Fogeagn cursency translation pain

{e) Individually significant dlems inclided in loss

Jrom ordinary activities before incowe tax

Prosvision for Bad and doubeful debes — altimate
parent undertaking

4 Auditors’ remuneration

At sevvices
Auditors of the Company - { 2005:PKEF and

2004 KPMEG)

Audi and review of the financiad reports 42 500 42 500

Other sevvices
Audaors of the Company - (2005 PKI and
2004 KPME)

Odther seovices [/ taxation 12,500 12,500

5 Income tax benefit
Prima facie income tax benefit caleutared ar 30%
{2004:30%0n the operating loss from ordeary (B87T0%)
ackHvities
Non-allowable expendiure 19,083

Futuge neome mx benelit not bronghs to
ACCOuiE

568,620 341,960

Fotal mcomme wax beaefit

Fax Insses carrred forward 4725 550 4,406 890

The potentml future imcome tax benedie arsing from i logses and timig dtiferences has oot been recopmised a3 an
asset because recovery of tax losses is not vietually certain and recovery of dming differences is not assured beyond
reasonable doube,

The potential furare income tax benefit will only be obmined if:

{##  The relevant company dertves future assessable income of @ narure and an amount sufficient to enable
the benefit to be realised, or the benefit can be realised by another compuny tn the consolidared entity
tn accordance with Diviston 170 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997;

(i) The trelevant company and/or consolidated entity continues to comply with the conditions for
deductibility tmposed by the law; and

{1} No changes in tax legislation adversely affect the Company and/or the consolidated entity n realising
the beneht,
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6 Earnings per share

Classification of securifies as ovdinary shaves

Ordinary shares have been inchided in baste earnings per shate.

Classification of securities as pofential oviinary shaves

There are no dilutive potential ordinary shares. The following options were in 1ssue at the balance date and are not

dihirive:

Grant Date

Expity Date

Exetrcise Price

Numbet under

Onption

8 Tune 2001

14 Oetober 2004

5 December 2000
11 December 2002
5 December 2000
8 Tune 2001

20 June 2002

11 December

14 Oetober 2004

5 December 2000

Earnings reconciliation

Neg loss

8 June 2006

14 Oletober 2009
31 December 2005
30 November 2007
31 December 2005
8 Tune 2006

20 June 2007

30 Nevember 2007
14 Oletober 2009
31 December 2005

Net loss atiributable 1o owside equity interests

Basie and diluted camimgs

Weighied avevage nmumber of shaves used as the denvwninator

Number for basic and diluted camtaps per share

Basic and diluted loss per ovdinary share

7 Segment information

Buszness segments

4 cenes
4 renes
T congs
12 cones
20 conts
20 conts
20 conts
20 conts
20 conts
30 conts

Foeal

143,657
B,856.343
3,000,000
23,000,000
2,700 000
19,250,000
11,122,850
44245110
27732040
3,650,000

143,700,000

Consolidared

354842

1.602.443)

2004
Number

The consolidated entity operates in one business segment being prectous mineral explomtion.

Geographical segmients

208,718,068

[

The consolidated entity’s operations are conducted ptimarily in Australia. At 30 June 2005 the Company

holds an investment in Guanaco Mining Company the owner of the Guanaco Project 1n Chile,
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Consolidated Company

3 Receivables

Current
2000

Advances

Osther debeors 8,143

10,143

Non curvent

Amonnts recetvable from:

Ullthmate praren cotiy
Fass: Proviston for disuinetion — altamate
parent entity

216221 1,699 555

Oither relared pasties

Lesa: Provision for deninustion — other reated 147337 0722

FrEFELCS
Associated entities 50,0501}
i,_‘;;i;j:-{)\?i?‘i(.m for deminution — assocEied (150,000}
Controlled eneities Q96 964
Fess: Provision for deminution — controiled 10007

erititics

FIETTETT:
1,273,700
Loans to controlled entnies and related parties and assoctated engibes sre unsecused, miterese free and with no fxed
repavment kerms and were used to fund exploraton expesdsture in those enbiics,

Enclnded 1 boans due from associated entines s a loan of $5,1480 336 repavable in March 2008, The loan 15 unsccured.
Eateress 13 pavable on the princpal amount of the loan ata rate of 3%,

Consolidared

2004
$
9 Other financial assets
Nown-cuyrent
Ulgdisted Investmones at cosg:
Shares 1 controlled entities 1,244 350

Shares i associates (Note 23)

1244330

160 Intangibles
Croaadwall

Lesa Provision for amaortizaiion
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)3

12

13

Consolidatred Company
2004 2004
§ $

Plant and equipment
Plant and equipment ak cost 41457 414375
Accumulated depreciation (374522 (374,522

39,853 39,853
Reconciliaitons
Reconchations of the carrying amounts for each
clags of plang and equipment ase set out below:
Prleint condd eqprigpment
Carrving amount at beglanming of vear 69744 69744
Addstions - -
Diepregiation 298913 29891
Carrving amoent ot eod of year 39,853 39853
Exploration and evaluation
expenditure
Costs carrted torward In sespoct of arcas of mtere
1
Piaplonation and/or evaluarion phase 3,323,366 3,694 317

Provision for dimution 3,547 34(n 3,547 34(n

L9TR 226 L 977
Jednt verseure — Fasn in costs written off, provision T27 8 T27 008
not regutred
Provision for dimution (727 308 (727 (08
1976226 46 977
Fhe ultimate recouprment OF costs carded Eorward
forr exploration and evaluation phases 13 dependent
on the suecesstul development wd commercial
exploration or sale of the respective areas.
Payables
Curvent
Frade creditors and acceraals 13494222 1,394 222
Amount due to related party - -
1,394 222 1,394 222

Nown-Current

Amount due to related party

Amounts due to Vageta Pty Limited in constderation of the tetmination of Diamond Rose'?

manapement agteement totaling $1,800,000 are induded within amounts due to related pasties and asre

repayable by equal monthly tnstallments maturing in October 2009, The amounts ate unsecared.
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14

15

Interest bearing liabilities

Currend

Amount due to rebated entity (umscecured)

Non curvent

1,885 0154

Amount due to rebated entities (unsecured}

1,885 (54

Amounts due o Vagers Pty Limited nader the terms bders Agrecment are payvable 4 frve vear

amortising koan whick matuses o February 2009,

Fhe tnterest rate 13 on 2 Boadag rate basts, The loan 18 wnsecured.

Contributed equity

Issued and paid-up capital
Ordesary shares, fully paid

£2004: 208 959 507; 2005 404,191,542 29,463 644

Ovdinary Shaves
29,438,644

Balance at the beginming of the vear

Shaves 1ssued 23 (HH)
27732 040 o 14 Oer 0474
THA0000 on 17 Jan 05

GO o0 10 Mar (5

79 465,64 20 465,644

L

Balance at end of year
Advance by GOH in consideration of o later issue
of seeuriies #0*

Crecinary shares partieaipate 10 dividends and dhe procceeds on windemy up of the parent entity = proportion ko the
siueedaer of shares helbd.

At shareholders meetings cach ordinary share 13 entitled ko one vote when o poll 18 called, otherwise cach sharcholder
fas ome vote on a show of hands,

= O 13 Getober 2000, Shareholders at an Fxpraordisury Meeting voted in favonr for the ssue of an assignable
convertble note 1o Vageta Py Limidted, eotalesg Vageta o convert 2B or part of the ponapad sem and sny acesoed
merest there ander for a fundaeyg facdity of up o 54,000,008 to one ordinary fully pad sharce and two astaching 5
vear options exercasable ac 4 and 28 cems respectively,

In Oxetober 2004 the Company deew down the balance owstanding 31,708 281} under the teems of the Note and
subsequently aBosted 27 732,040 fully pard shares with 55,464 080 artaching opiions,

e Che 18 May 2005, GOH advanced $1,000,000 to the Company for ss exclusive use, i eonsidention of a later isue of

SCCUEIHeS.
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16 Accumulated losses

Accumulated losses ot begtanmng of vear

Nt boss
Accumulated losses at end of year

17 Reserves

Capital reserve

Consolidared

28 838,38
160244

Company

2004

$

28 8538382
1,150,827

20 989 209

Fhe capatal reserve represents the ssue of capital 1n controlled entities i excess of the undeslymg vadue of these shases at

date of saue

18 Outside equity interests

Outside equaty interests in controdled entities
comprise

Imterest i loss from ordmary activities after
HICOME tax

Iterest n share capatad

Total outside oty intesests

19 Additional financial instrument disclosure

(a}  Interest rate riskh

Inferest vate visk exposuves

The consolidated entity’s exposure to interest tate risk and the effective weighted average Interest rate for classes of

financial assets and Anancial Babilides 15 set out helow
Floaring
Weighiced Tesserese Fixed Nott -
‘?5 average rate Interess nteress TFotal
Z interest % rate bearimg %
rate 3 3
2007
Financial assels
{Cash assers 5.31% 1,131 289 - 452 535 1,605794
Receivables 8 30 17,714 & 158 050
5,140 336G
1151 289 5 140,346 473,249 67601 R44
Financial liabilities
Pavables 13 - - 21,243 1 R59ATR 1,880,921
Tnteest beasing Habibities 14 6.75% - 360000 - S6ULHIG
581,243 1859 478 244921

(bi  Other financial visks

The consolidared entity has not vet reached a stape wherely commodity or currency risk s significant. Accordingly,

the consolidated entity does not hedge these risks.
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20 Dividend franking account

The consolidated entity does not have any available franking credits

21 Commitments

Exploration expenditure connmilments

In otder to matntatn cutrent tiphts of tenure to explotation tenements, the consolidated entity 15 required to perform
expleration work to meet the minimum expenditure requisements specified by vatious Stare governments. These
obligations are subject to renegotiation when application for a mining lease 1s made and at other times. These

obligations are not provided for in the accounts and are payable:

Consolidated Company

506,20

Within one year F2000

Uhne year o later and no kater than five years 215Kk TS ()

S0

Fater than 5 vears

397000

Operating lease conmitments

Future operating lease rentals not provided for in the finandial statements and payable:

Consolidated Comparny

Withm one year

e vear or later and ao later than fve vears

The consolidated entity rents offices at 201/ 80 Willlam Street, Sydney. The propetty lease in 4 non-cancellable lease
with a three year term, with rent payable monthly in advance. Coatngent rental provisions within the lease
apreement teqquite that the mintam lease payments be increased by reference o the CPL An opron exises at the end

of the thtee-year term for an additional term of three years.
22  Controlled entities

Percentage Owned

Payticslars in velation fo controlled entilies 28004

Country of Incorporation
Yo cumned Ty P

Parent entily

THamend Rase NL Australia
Controlled entilies

Austrabian Diamond My Pty Limied 1K} Australia
Golden Rose Pry Limited 1{K} Australia
Golden Rose Intemational Pty Limnited 56 Australia
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Duringr the poor fmancal vear damond Rose NIL purchased 56% of the ordmary shares of Golden Rose Intematonal Py

Tienited,

Dauring 2005 the Company acquired 25 500,000 ordinary shares of Golden Rose Intemational Limited. By the
end of 2005, Diamond Rose holds T3.01% of the ordinary shares of Golden Rose International Py Limited

BPetails of the acquistiions are as follows:

Ceomsideration {cash)
Fasr value of net assets of cotsry acquired

Crooaduall

investments accounted for using the
equity method

Pretadls of ghe investmont 10 associates 18 as folows:

Name (Principle Activities)
Crpaleo Pey Liveted (Minmg)

CGuanzen Mining Company Lanited (Mindog)
= ¥ ' )

Movements in carrying palue of investinents
Carrying amonat of Hvestment in assocete af the
begmining of the financl year

Acquisition

Share of loss

Provision for diminution

i amount of mvesiment o assockte at ond

Consolidated Company

Investment casrying
amount
Consolidared

Crwnership
Inierest

£450.000)
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Consolidated Company

2004
%
24 Notes to the statements of cash flows
{  Reconciliation of cash
For the purposes of the Staterrenies of Cash Flows,
cash inchsdes cash on hand and ar banlk and deposit
annd bank s matunng withns theee months, Cash o
at the end of the Arancial vear as show in the
Searcmenes of Cash Plows i3 reconcided to the relaged
Heins in the Statement of Financial Position as
fellerms:
Cash at ank 34,398
Drepasats at call -
34,598
& Reconciliation of loss from ovdinary activities
after income lax lo net cash used in operating
activities
Tass from ordmiary activities after ncome tax 60244 1,150,827
Add /T fess) non-cash ftems:
Faplomton expesses pasd through  wssoe of 25 (KW}
shares
Faplomtion and evaluation experiditose written 6,563
off
Elepreciation 20 891 20 891
Amortisation of goodwl -
Ureation of capitad reserve 451 618 -
Amounis set astde to provisions 488033 435 383

Share of associated companies net profit afier
fCOrne tax
Ner cash used b operating aceivities before change in 249 943 {6800, 1900
assets and Habilites
Changes in assees and hadalites:

Procrease 1o recervables 16,655 18,358

{Drecreasc) Jncrense pavables 2000 20092

Net cash nsed w1 operating acivities 213,19% {561,348

17 Now-cash financing and tnvesting activilies

Fasue of shares i exploration eapenses 25 (1)

There were no unused loan or credt facilities at the vear end.
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25  Related parties

Divectors

The name of each person holding the positton of Director during the year are Mrs Pmina Feldman (resigned),
Richard Sheslow (resigned), James Jennings {retired) and since 9 March 2005 the Hon [Justice] Marcus Einfeld,

Tetence Willsteed, Pablo Kohen and Laura Rovaer. Amounts paid to Directors ate set out i the Directors Report

Divectors holdings of shaves and shave option
The parent company of Diamond Rose NL s Global Gold (formerly Nileman Zone S8A) which is a private company
controlled by Guanaco Capital Holdings Corp. Global Gold holds 257 893,301 (2004 nil) ordinary shares and

109,660,381 unlisted options exercsable ar between 10 and 20 cents ovet the next four vears in the Company.

The Hon [Justice] Marcus Einfeld is 2 Director of Diamond Rose NL and of Global Gold; he has no direct holding
in etther shares or options in either company. At 30 Tune 2003 an amount of $24,0040 was due to the Hon [Justice]

Marcus Binfeld.

Mrs Feldman is a Director of Vageta Pty Lad (Vageta) and was a Director of Dismond Rose NL until 9 March 2005,
Vageta holds a 39% interest in Nileman which equates to 100,578,387 (2004: 103,766,980 direct mterest through

Vapeta) ordinary shares of Diamond Rose NL.

Richard Sheslow has an indirect interest in 2,000,000 (2003: 2,000.000) unlisted options exercisable at between 12
and 20 cents over the next three vears. Richard Sheslow has no indirect interest in shares of the Company. James
Jennings has an mderect interest 120,000 (2004: 120,000) shares and 2000,000 (2004: 2,000,00) unlisted options

exerctsable ar between 12 and 20 cents over the next three years.

Tetrence Willsteed, Pablo Kohen and Laura Rovner do not hold any shares or options in the Company either

directly or indirectly.

Wholly owned and partly onned controlled entities
The Dectors tesolved to apply for voluntary derepistration of Australian Diamond Mming Pty Litd, & wholly owned
controlled entity of the Company on 24 June 2005, During the vear Diamond Rose NI forgave the ouatstanding

amount payable by Austtalian Diamoad Mining Piy Limited of $525487.

Aggrepare amounts recervable from Golden Rose Pey Limited as at 30 June 2005 was $58,993 (2004 $59.436). This

loan is nterest free with no fixed term for repayment.

During the year the Company lent Golden Rose International Limited $30,660 (2004: $132.85Y). Agprepate amounts
outstanding as at 30 June 2005 was G442 709 {20404 3412 043,

Associated entities
Dhuering the vear the Company lent Guanaco Mining Company $5,140,336 {2004 8935357}, This loan accraes

nterest at the rate of 3% per anoum and 1s for a teom of three years.

Divectors of velated pavties and their personally-velated enfities

The Company had a funding facility apreement with Vageta Pty Limited with a remaining draw down opaion of
$1,109,282. Duting the vear the Compaay has drawn down $1,109,282 (2003: Nil) apainst this facility. The factlity
lapsed in October 2004,

A forelgn currency adjusement o favour of the Company of $§141.662 was arrnbutable to Guanaco Capital Holdings
upon settlement of the eransactions approved by shareholders on 6 September 2004, This amount has been fully

provided for.

Agprepate amounts in the order of 31,364,724 payable by the Company to Mes Feldman and associates were
assumed by Vapgeta Pry Limited. An amount of $517 (13 is pavable to Vageta Pty Limited is consideration of the

termination of manapement agreements between the Company and entities associated with Vageta. Ar 30 June 2005
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the balance of monies owing to Vagera was $2,381,243 which is being paid at the mate of $40.800 per month. Interest

at the rate of 6.75% was payable on an amount of $560,000.

Transactions
All teansactions with Directors and their personatly refated enttfies were no more favourable than those available, or
which might reasonably be expected to be available, on similar transactions to non-Director related entiftes on an

atnr’s length basis.

Subsequent events
There has nor arisen in the interval between the end of the financial vear and the date of this report any tem,
transaction or event of a material and unusual nature bkely, in the opinion of the Directors of the Company, to

affect sipnificantly the opetations, or the state of affairs of the consolidared entity, tn fufire financial years.

Ultimate parent entity
The parent entity is ultimately controlled by Guanaco Capital Holdings Cotp. which is Incotporated in the British

Vitpin Islands.

Company Details

The registered effice of the Company is:
Terrace Tower

Suite 201
B0 Willtam Sereet

Sydney
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DIAMOND ROSE NL
DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

In the opinion of the directors of Diamond Rose

a) the accompanying financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
comply with the accounting standards and pive a true and fair view of the Company's and the
consolidated entity's financial position as at 30 June 20005 and of thetr performance for the vear

ended on thar date.

[3)} at the date of this declaranion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to

pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

) the directors have been piven the declarations by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer

tequired by Section 295A.

Signed jpeacttTh e with 4 tesolation of the directors,
.

The Hon [Justice] Marcus Einfeld ! QU PhD

Chatrman

Sydney, 30 September, 2005
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Tel: 8129251 4100

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT Fax: 6129240 9821
TO THE MEMBERS OF DIAMOND ROSE NL wivw pki.com.au

LigbiEy i fmited by INe ACCOUNans
St apreiwsd untss Tha
Scope Prodassional Standas At TH04 (NSW)

The financial report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position, statement of financial performance,
stalement of cash flows, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’
declaraticn for both Diamond Rose NL {the company) and the consolidated entity for the year ended
30 June 2005. The consclidated eniity comprises both the company and the entities it controlled
during that year.

The company has disclosed information aboui the remuneration of directors and executives
{"remuneration disclosures”}, as required by Accounting Standard AASE 1048 Director and Executive
Disclosures by Disclosing Entities, under the heading "Remuneration Report” on page 14 of the
directors report, as permitted by the Corporations Regulations 2001.

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001. This includes the responsibility for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal conirols that are designed to prevent and
detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accouniing estimates inherent in the
financial report.

Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the company.
Our audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards in order to provide
reasonable assurance as o whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature
of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional jiudgement, selective testing, the
inherent limiations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive
evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guaraniee that all material misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures o assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents
fairly, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including compliance with Accounting Standards
and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with our
understanding of the company's and the consclidated entity's financial position, and of their
performance as represenied by the resulis of their operations and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:
« examining, on & test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the financial report, and

« assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the direciors.
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While we considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting
when determining the nature and exteni of our procedures, our audit was not designed fo provide
assurance on internal controls.

independence

In conducting our audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corgporations Act 2001.

Audit opinion

1. the financial report of Diamond Rose Limited is in accordance with:

{a) The Corporations Act 2001, including:

{ij giving a true and fair view of the company's and consolidated entity’s financial position
as at 30 June 2005 and of their performance for the year ended on that date; and

{ii} complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Corporations Regulations
2001; and
{b) other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia.
2. the remuneration disclosures that are contained on page 14 of the directors’ report comply

with Accounting Standard AASB 1046 and the Corporations Regulations 2001,
inherent uncertainty regarding continuation as a going concern

Without qualification to the opinion expressed above, atteniion is drawn to the following matter. As
disclosed in Note 1, the on going viability of the consolidated entity and the recoverability of ifs non-
current assets is dependent on the success of the Guanaco Mining project. The Directors believe that
the proiect will be ultimately successful and that the non-current assets are inciuded in the Financial
Report at their recoverable amount.

The Financial Report has been prepared on the basis of a going concern. This basis presumes that
funds will be available to finance future operations, project expenditure, exploraticn, commiments,
and o repay liabilities. The Directors believe that the consolidated entity will be able to fund these
commitments through equity raising, and the sale or joint veniuring of interests held in mineral
tenements and projects.

If additional funds are not raised there is significant uncertainty as to whether Diamond Rose NL will
be able to continue as a going concern. If Diamond Rose NL is unable fo continue as a going
concern, it may be required to realise its assets, and extinguish its liabilities other than in the normal
course of business and at amounts different from those currently stated in the Financial Report.

Vi
aﬁ?ﬁff;/_{.
A
£

PKF

P
&fﬁ f\ﬂ" /

Edhann ﬂﬂmfé«__ .

B R Gordon Sydney
Partner Dated: 30 September 2005
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
BY AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED

Additional information included in accordance with the Listing Rules of the Australian Stock Bxchanpge Limited.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 JUNE 2005

This starement ouatlines the main corporate governance practices in place throughout the financial year, which

comply with the ASX Corpotate Governanee Coundil recommendations, unless otherwise stated.

Board of Directors and its Committees
Your boatd is responsible for the overall Corporate Governance of the consolidated entity mcluding its strategic

direction, establishing poals for management and monitoring the achtevement of these goals.

T assist in the execution of its responsibilities, vour board has established an Audit Committee. The Andit
Committee has a written mandate and operating procedures, which are reviewed on a repular hasts. The
effectiveness of the Audit Committee is also constantly monitored. Your board has also established a framework

tor the management of the Company incliding a system of internal control.

Composition of Board
The names of the directors of the Company in office at the date of this Statement are set out in the Directors’

Repott on pages 8 to 15 of the annual report.

Audit Committee

The Aundit Committee has 2 documented Charter, approved by the Board., The role of the Committee is to advise
on the establishment and maintenance of a framewnotk of nternal control and approptiate ethical standards for the

management of the consolidared entity.
It also pives the Board of Directors additional assarance regarding the quality and reliability of financial information

prepated for use by the Board in determining policies or for nclusion in the financial report.

The wmembers of the Audit Commiftee during the vearv weve:

» Mt Terence Willsteed (Non-Executive Director » Chairman Audif Commattee)

»  The Hon [fustice] Marcus Einfeld (Non-Executive Director)
» My Richard Sheslow (Non-Executive Directot), tesigned 9 March 2005
»  Mr fames Jennings (Non-Executive Director), retired 24 December 2004

Audit Committee Meettngs ate also attended by the external audifors and manapement representarives as tequited.

The responsibility of the andit conmmittee tncludes:

»  Reviewing the financtal report and other nanctal information distributed externally;

»  Reviewing any new accounting policies to ensute compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and

generally accepred accounting principles;

»  Considering whether noneaudit services provided by the external auditor are consistent with maintaining the

external auditors” independence;

»  Lissing with the external auditors and ensuring that the anoual and half vear staturoty avdits are conducted

in an effective manner;
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*  Reviewing the Company’s policies and procedures for convergence with Intemational Financial Reporting

Standards for teporting pertods beginning on 1 fuly 2005; and

¢ Monttoring the procedure n place to ensure compliance with the Corporation Act 2001 and Stock

Exchange Listing Rules and all other regulatory reqairements.

The Aundit Committee reviews the performance of the external anditors on an annual basts and normally meets with

them duting the following:
Azdit planning:
s To discuss the external audic plan
o To discuss any sipnificant tssues that may be foreseen
¢ Tu discuss the impact of any proposed changes in accounting policies on the financial statements

¢  To review the fees proposed for the audit work to be performed

Priov to announcements of vesulls:

¢ To review the half yearly and preliminary final reporr prior to lodgement of these documents with ASX, and

any stentficant adjustments requitred as 2 resalt of the audit; and
»  To make the necessary recommendations to the Board for the approval of these documents,

Annal veporviing:

*  To review the results and findings of the anditor, the adequacy of accounting and financial controls, and ro

monitor the implementanton of any recommendarions made;

*  To review the draft financial report and audit report and to make the necessary recommendations to the

Board for the approval of the finandial report.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a Remuneration and Nommanon Committee (“the Committee”) to oversee the
processes of ditector and sendor manapement remuneration, and nominaton to the Board. The role of the
Remuneration and Nomination Committee ts docamented 1n a Charter which is approved by the Board of

Directors.
The members of the Remuneration Convmnilles during the year were:
¢ Mr Terence Willsteed (Non-Executive Ditector » Chairman Audit Commuttee)
»  The Hon [fustice] Marcus Einfeld (Non-Executtve Director)
»  MrPablo Kohen (Executive Dizector)
» My Laura Rovner (Executive Director)
»  MrRichard Sheslow (Non-Execative Directot), resigned 9 March 2005
¢ Mrjames Jennimgs (Non-Executive Director), retired 24 December 2004

The functions of the Committee are to review and make recommendations concerning remuneration {incheding

amount, situcture and policies) of directors and senior management.

The objectives of the Commitice concerning vemuneration ave:
¢ toappropriarely reward and thereby encourape excelleat performance by management and directors, as

measured by growth of the Company;

Page 40



Pramond Rose N1

¢ to devise and/or approve appropriate incentives to facihiate prowth, focussing not just on salary but on a

range of remuneration methods;

¢ to mke into account the requitements and expectations of all stakeholders, including shareholders, so that

remunetation is balaoced by expectations concerning profitability of the Company.
The finctions of the Conuniliee ave o yeview:
¢ policies for the annual remuneration of ditectors and senior management;
¢ the basts of calculation of remuneration of those persons to ensure the appearance of reasonableness;

¢ current industry practice in the temuneration of directors and sentor executives of stmilar size and industry

entities;

s different methods of remuneration, inclading:

¢ honus schemes;

¢  emplovee Share Option Scheme;

¢ fringe benefits;

¢ superannuation;

¢ retitement and terminaton packages.
The Conmmitice alvo reviemws:

¢ professional mdemaity policies;

s related party disclosutes in the financial statements;

¢ communication with major stakcholders to gauge their views on remuneration packages,
The Commirtee's objectives concerning remuneration are to devise approptiate criteria for Board membership, and
identify specific individuals for Board membership.
The Connnitice lakes 1to accotnls

¢ the skill sets of current Board members;

¢  the current and future requirements of the Company for skills in pasticalar areas which it lacks;

»  the value to stakeholders of 2 Board comprising individuals with high levels of independence and stature.

The Committee fosters open and confidential communicattons at its mectings and with the entite Board on

potential nominees.

The Committee also initiates an annual review of Board and individual director performance, including a teview of

Board size, committee strictires, and effectiveness of Board meetings.

Internal Control Framework
The Board acknowledges that it is responstble for the overall internal control framework, bur recopatses that no cost
effective internal control system will prechide all ertors and trrepulatities. To assist in discharping this responstbility,

the Board has instigated an intetnal control framewotk that can be descrtbed as follows:

¢  Fmancial reporting ~ an annual budget 1s prepared by manapement and approved by the directors. Monthly
actual results are reported against budger and revised forecasts for the vear are prepared regulardy. The
Company reports to shaseholders half yearly. Procedures are also in place to ensure thar price seasitive

information s reported to the ASX In accordance with Continuous Disclosure Regqutrements.
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»  Investment appraisal - the consolidated entity has cleatly defined pudelines for capital expenditure. These
include annual budgets, detatled appraisal and review procedures, levels of authority and due diligence

requirements where businesses are being acquired or divested,

The Role of Shareholders

The Board of Directors aims fo ensure that the shareholders are informed of all major developments affecting the

consolidated entibtes state of affairs. Information Is communicated ro shareholders as Follows:

*  the annual report is distetbured to all sharcholders {unless a shareholder has speafically requested not 1o
receive the document). The Board ensures that the annual report includes relevant information about the
operations of the consolidated entity during the year, changes in the sate of affares of the consolidated entity
and details of furare developments, in additton to the other disclosures reguired by the Corporations Act

20T,

»  the quarterly report containg summarised faancial information aad a teview of the operations of the

consolidated entity dating the period.
The shareholders are responsible for voting on the appointment of directors.

The Bouard encourages full participation of sharcholders ar the Annual General Meeting to ensure a high level of
accountability and idennfication with the consolidated entittes strategy and goals. Important issues are presented o

the sharcholders as single resolutions.

Securities Trading Policy

The consolbdared entity’s share trading pohey restricts the times and crcumstances in which directors, emplovees
and parties lepally related to them, may trade i shares of the Company or its listed controlled entity. Trading 1s not
permitted when directors or employees possess price sensitive information which has not vet been disclosed tor the

market.

Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best Practice Recommendations
In March 2003, the ASX Corporate Governance Council {Council) released its “Principles of Good Corporate

Governance and Best Practice Recommendations” (Recommendations).

Listing Rule 14.10.3 requires a company to disclose the extent ro which the entity has followed the best practice
recommendations set by the Council during the reporting period. If the entity has not followed all of the
recommendanons it must identify those recommendations that have not been followed and give reasons for not
following them. If 2 recommendation had been followed for only part of the period, the entity must state the petiod

during which 1t had been followed.

In aceordance with Listing Rule 14.10.3 the Compuny states that it has complied with each of the Ten Essential
Comorate Governance principles and the corresponding Best Practice recommendarions as published by the ASX
Cogporate Governance Council (“ASX Puncipals and recommendations™), other than 1n relation to the matrers

specified below.
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Pﬂ:‘:P&E Best Practice Recommendation Compliance or Explanation for Non-complance

1 1.1 Formalise and disclose the A formal policy document outhaing board and management
functions tesetved to the Board  functions has not been established as vet. The new Board has
and those delepated to only been in effice for about 3 months and its priorities have
management. been to ensute that the Company’s affairs aze in order and to

seck relisting of its secutities on the ASN. It is anticiputed
that over the ¢ months following the relisting of the
Company on the ASX a sansfactory funcional structure will
be in place.

The directors have determined that given the size and
drrection of the Company, hands on day-to-day management
and supetvision by directors is currently in its best interests.

2 21 A majonty of the Board should  Given the nature and stze of the Company, its business
be independent ditectors. interests and the stage of development, the board is of the

view that thete is an adequate and broad mix of skills
requited and that given their experience each of the directors
are aware of and capable of acting 1n an independent manner
and in the best interests of shareholders.

2 2.2 'the chairperson should be an The Chairman is 2 director of Global Gold (formerly
independent ditector. Nileman Zone SA), the Company’s largest shareholder

{63.8%%) but Nileman’s other director tepresents a company
owning 61% of that company. The destrabulity and benefit of
continuing this situanon s undet curtent consideration.

2 2.3 'The same mdividual should not The Company has not appointed a chief exccutive ofhcer
exercise the roles of because the directors have determned that the appodntment
chairperson and chief executtve  and cost of a chief executive officer is not necessaty or
officer. desirable at this ume. For the present the chairman 15

carrying out the responsibilities of chief execunve officer
with the datly assistance of the other directors and such
outside expert assistance aad advice as s necessaty.

2 24 The Board should establish a The Board does not have 2 nomination commiitee because
nomination committee. in the directors’ view, a Company of this size and stage of

de.vc:iopment can best operate with the functions of 2
nomiaztion committee undertaken by the full Boasd.

3 3.1 Establish a code of conductto The Company has not established 2 code of conduct becanse

puide the directors, the chief
executive officer {or
equivalent), the chief financial
officer {or equivalent) and any
other key executives as to:

the practices necessary 1o
maintain confideace in the
Company's integrity

the responstbility and
accouttability of mdrvidaals for
reporting and Investigating
reports of unethical practices.

it did not mhertt a code from the previous Board and thete
has been insufficient time for the new Board ro undertake
this task since if came to office. The Compaay is currently
formulating a code approptiate for the Company which will
be posted on the Compuny’s webstte when adopted.
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Pﬂ:‘:P&E Best Practice Recommendation Compliance or Explanation for Non-complance

3 3.2 Dusclose the policy concerning The Company adopred a Securittes Trading Policy on 24
trading in Company securinies  June 2005, The Policy 1s summarised m this Corporate
by directors, officers and Grovernance Statement,
employees.

4 4.3 Srrucrate the audit commtree The Audit Committee comptises Terreace Willseeed as
so that it consists of Chatrman, the Company Chatrman and Pablo Kohen, with

, . the Company Secretary a5 sectetary. The committee thus has
» pnly non-executive directors i - .
/ fewwer than the mintmum 3 non-executive member
* 2 majority of independent compostiion and lacks @ majonity of independent directors as
ditectors recommended.
+ an independent chaitperson,  The Board is keeping the Aundit Committee’s Charter under
who 1s not chatperson of the constant review in order to meet the guidelines as
heard apptropriate to the current size, stracture, and stage of
development of the Company. The members of the Audi
» af least three members - . ] M . e
Committee possess the requisite finaacial expertise and
industry experience necessary to effectively carry out the
Committee's mandate.

5 5.1 Establish written polictes and No wiitten policies and procedures destpned to ensure
procedures desypned to ensure  compliance with ASX Listing Rule disclosure requrements
complisnce with ASX Listing and accountability for the compliance were inherited from
Rule disclosure reguirements the previous Board on 9 March 2005 when the new Board
and to ensure accountability at took office. Formal policies will be deafted and will be
a senior management level for  posted on the Company’s website when adopted.
that compliance.

& 6.1 Design and disclose a The new Board 15 committed to the objective of proper
COMMUNICHIONS Sratepy to commumcation with shareholders and will actively promote
promote effective sharcholder involvement in the Company inchiding regular
conmumunication with information on the Company's wehsite, A formal poley will
shareholders and encourage be drafred to express these goals and will be posted on the
effective participation at Company's website when adopted.
general meetings.

7 7.1 The board or appropriate Informal procedures were in place prior 10 9 March 2005
board committee shoukd when the new Board was appointed. Tt is formulating its
establish policies on sk polictes on these matters which will be posted on the
oversight and management. Company's website when adopted.

8 8.1 Disclose the process fot The Board has established a Remuneration Committee to
performance evaluation of the  review the salades and emohiments of all directors on a
board, its commuitiees and petiodic basts. The principals are summarised in this
individual directors, and key Cotporate Governance Statement.
execntives.

9 9.1 Provide disclosute in relation The Company's remuneration polictes are reported in this

to the Company’s
remunetation poelicies to enable
investors to undetstand (1) the
costs and benefits of those
policies and (1) the Hnk
hetween remunerafion pzlid 103
ditrectors and key executives
and corporate performance.

Corporate Governance Statement. The Board repularly
reviews 1ts remuneration pohdes and 1s developing practical
methods to enable investors to understand the cost benefits
of those policies and the link between corporate
petformance and the remuneration paid to directors and key
execunves.
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Principal
N P Best Practice Recommendation Compliance or Explanation for Non-complance
[¢]
1) 111 Establish and disclose 2 code The Board considers that its practices are the equivalent to

of conduct to guide compliance  the putdeltnes. A draft code will be prepared and will be
with legal and other obligattons  made avatlable on the Company’s webstie when adopted.
to legitimate stakeholders.

The Board aspires to the highest standards of corporate governance and 15 fully supportive of and commirted to the

atms, spirit and letrer of the Recommendations and to thelr implementation as appropriate for a company of this size.

Statement of issued capital at 30 September 2005

a) Distribution of fully paid ordinary shareholders

Size of Holding Shareholders Number of Shares Held

T 1000 214 T07.215
1001 - 5,000 287 946,274
5001 - 10,000 292 2,522,185
10,001 - 100,000 541 7 013,522
100,007 and aver 139 377,602,347
Total 1,513 404,191,342
[3)} FThere are 0o restrictions on the voung riphts attached to the fully paid ordinary shares. On a show of

hands, every member presear in person shall have one vote and apon a poll, every member present in

person of by proxy shall have one vote for every share held.
) At the date of this statement there extsted 827 prdinary fully paid sharcholders holding less thaa a

muarketable parcel of shares.

Options on Issuc at 30 September 2065

There are 143,700,000 unlisted options on 1ssue as dertled helow:

No of Options Exercise price Expiry date No of Holders
143,657 4 conts 08,706,/ 2006 1
5,856,343 4 conts 14/10/2009 }
ERLESEELY 10 conts 3171272005 }
23,0000 000 12 cents 301172007 4
2,700,000 20 conts 3171272005 3
19,250 (XK} 2 cons B/06/ 2006 2
11,122 850 2 cents 2006/ 2007 2
44,245,110 2 cents 301172007 5
27732040 2 cents 14,710/ 2009 3
3650000 3 conts 3171272005 13

Nileman Zone SA holds 112,566,381 of these options.

Securities apptoved for the purposes of Item 7 of section 611 of the Corporations Act:

Shareholders approved the 1ssue of shares upon conversion of these options pursuant to Item 7 of section 611 of

the Cotporations Act. 112,566,381 of these options are ver to be exercised by Nileman Zone SA.
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Substantial Shareholdets

At 30 September 2005 the Company’s tepister of substannal shareholdings shows the followtng:

Name

Westpac Custodian Nomiaees Limited *

Shares Held

* Benelictally held by Nileman Zone SA

Top Tweaty Sharcholders as at 30 September 2005

257 893,301

Rank Holder Numbet of Shares % 1ssued Capital
1 Westpae Custodian Nomisnees Limited 258,153,341 H3.87%
2 Shefarav Pty Pamited 17 866,305 4.42%,
3 FUSC Bimied 12,525,914 R
4 ANZ Norminoees Limited 8120947 201%
5 Mashe Ambarchi 500,000 1.86%,
& Uiticorp Naminees Pry Famnited 6,192 982 1.53%h
7 Ay Trandel Goberman 4. 949 464 1.23%
8 Nezko Investmoents Pry Fad 23,960,054 {985,
9 Faxlabha Investonenss Limnited 3,568,647 {hB3%h
TG Snatth Investments Poy Lied 2,500 0304 {H62%h
1 Birchal Projects bed 2,500,004 {157%
T2 Greeenford Investrments Eimited PALLREE {149%,
3 M Benparmin Flarkham 2,000,000 $.49%
t4 Mourntain Side Floldings 1 1,948,600 {1.48%
13 M Peter Allan Learmont 1,300,000 {1L37%
16 FHaogasir Pry Lid 1,400,000 {1.35%,
¥ E2 & T Nominces Py Lid 1,284,740 {1.32%
18 A Alan Geolfrey Tovine 1,261,500 {131%
19 Gordon Holdings (Q1d} Piy Fad 1,144,657 {1.28%,

20 Eravoon Pry Limited 1,112,590 {1.28%
341,089,135 84.39%
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Pramond Rose N1

Schedule of Mineral Tenements as at 30 September 20405

Tenement Project Name Interest
P 1574514 Bullabulligy 5%
P15/4515% Bullabeiling 5%
P15/4516% Bullabeiling 5%
P15/4518% Bullabeiling 5%
P15/4519% Bullabeiling 5%
P53/ 4520+ Bullabeilsng 93
P15/4521 Bullabeilig 5%
P15/ 4500 Bullabesdling 5%
M TT/B6Y Broadbents Rl
F1. 5902 Mt Jerusalem O
FO8G/3048 Dirysdale O
FO8G/3049 Dirysdale O
8L/ 3050 Dirysdale O
FO8G/3051 Dirysdale O
Foa0/197+ Kaokyne 953%
B3/ 198= Kaokyme Q5%
Boa/1112* Kaokyme Q5%
Foa/1116* Kaokyme Q5%
Foa/11y7e Kaokyme Q5%
Foa/1118% Kaokynie 95%
F 37 /728 Teonara 5%
F3T /720 Teonara 5%
F 37 /736% Raeside T
47 /9524 Recklen e

# Apphcation Pesiding
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